
 

Memorandum 

TO:  RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK  

CC:  LISA LINEGAR, COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR 

FROM:  MARK ROBL, POLICE CHIEF 

DATE:  MARCH 12, 2020 

SUBJECT: CAPT. PATTIES FISH HOUSE, LITTLE MERMAID AND SAVE-U-MORE LIQUOR #6 

The Homer Police Department has no objection to the Liquor License Renewal Application 

within the City of Homer for the following businesses: 

  
License Type:  Package Store 

License #:  4221 

DBA Name:  Save U More Liquor #6 

Service Location: 3611 Greatland Street  

Homer, AK 99603 

Licensee:  Castle Liquor, Inc. 
Contact Person: Deserae Shipman  

 

License Type:  Restaurant Eating Place 

License #:  3210 
DBA Name:  Little Mermaid 

Service Location: 162 W Pioneer Avenue,  

Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  Voglco, LLC 

Contact Person: Mary Vogl 

 
License Type:  Restaurant/Eating Place 

License #:  2673 

DBA Name:  Captain Patties Fish House 

Service Location: 4241 Homer Spit Rd. #1 
   Homer, AK 99603 

Licensee:  Captain Patties Fish House, Inc. 

Contact Person: Patty Hensley
 

 
 


